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245 Market Street

San Francisco 4, California S i E’Vgo

March 26, 1947

Mr. Charles W. Mason, Business Mansager
Local B-1245, I.B.E.VW,

912 Central Tower Building

703 Market Street

San Francisco 3, California

3 Dear Mr. Masson:

Due to the enlargement of Shasta Substation, we pro-
pose, effective May 1, 1947, to increase the rate of pay of the
First Operators at the Station from $60.80 to $64.40 per week,
or rerate the Station from Schedule III to II.

It is also proposed to have Second Operators on shift
at this Station, and in order that this may be accomplished by
May 1, 1947, the jobs are being listed in the Employment Bul-

letin for April.
Please advise if these changes meet with your approval,

Yours very truly,

R. TLSON
Supervisor, Industrial Relations.
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April 1, 1947

Mr, R. J, Tilson

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
24,5 Market Street :

San Prancisco 6, California

Dear My, Tilson:

In reply to your letter of March 26th in which you
propose to raise the Shaata Substation from Schedule III to 9chedule
IX bringing the rate of first operator to $64.40 per week and estab=
lish a classification of second operator on each shift, I might say
that we fesl there ie a possibility that this may become a switch-
center and inasmuch as switchecenters throughout the system have come
under Schedule I classification, we might feel that at a later date
that this station should be reclassified.

However, on the basis at the present time as out=
lined in your letter, you may use this letter as our approval of your
proposal, '

Yours very truly,

Charles W, Masm
Business Manager
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